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CHANGE OF IDENTIFICATION REQUEST 

 
 
FCC ID: VGBOPTN3G710 
Device Name: GTM501 
Model No.: MO3311 
 
Date: 8/4/2010 
 
Subject: Request for change in identification per section 2.933 of FCC rules & make FCC test report 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID as established in 47CFR 2.933(b) for a currently 
approved device.  This application by OpenPeak Inc. will establish a new FCC ID under OpenPeak Inc. grantee 
code VGB for purpose of marketing.  The original grant to Option NV, FCC ID: NCMOMO3311 will remain in effect.  
An authorization letter by Option is attached. 
 
Per 2.933(b): 
  
 1. The original identification is FCC ID: NCMOMO3311 
 2. The original grant date is 03/26/2009 
 3. The equipment is electrically identical. Only FCC ID number is different. 
 4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device. 
 5. Exterior photographs are included in this application. 
 
The following files are electronically submitted as attachments: 
 

• Cover Letter 
• External Photos 
• FCC ID label format and location 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

   
By:  By: Howard A. Kwon 

         (Signature)       (Printed) 
    
Title     : Vice President 
Applicant : OpenPeak Inc. 
Address  : 1750 Clint Moore Road, Boca Raton, FL 33487 USA 
Tel      : (561) 893-7930 
Fax: ( (561) 208-8026  

 

       


